
 

 

 

March 12th, 2020 

Camden County Senate Bill 40 Board 

(dba) Camden County Developmental 

Disability Resources 

Open Session Board Meeting 



Agenda 



Camden County Senate Bill 40 Board 
d/b/a Camden County Developmental Disability Resources 

100 Third Street 
Camdenton, MO 65020 

 

Tentative Agenda for Open Session Board Meeting on March 12th, 2020, at 5:00 PM 
 

This Board Meeting will be held at: 
 

255 Keystone Industrial Park Drive 
 

Camdenton, MO 65020 
 

Call to Order/Roll Call 

 
Approval of Agenda 
 
Introduction of New Board Members 
 
Introduction of New Support Coordinators 
 
Approval of Open Session Board Meeting Minutes for February 13th, 2020 
 
Approval of Closed Session Board Meeting Minutes for February 13th, 2020 
 
Acknowledgement of Distributed Materials to Board Members 

 

• CLC Monthly Report 
• LAI Monthly Report 
• February 2020 Support Coordination Report 
• February 2020 CARF Reports (Not Available Yet - Pending for 2020) 
• February 2020 Employment Report 
• February 2020 Agency Economic Report 
• January 2020 Credit Card Statement 
• Resolutions 2020-16 & 2020-17 

 

Speakers/Guests 

• NONE 

Monthly Oral Reports 
 

• Children’s Learning Center  
• Lake Area Industries 
• MACDDS 

 

Old Business for Discussion 

• NONE 

 
New Business for Discussion 
 

• NONE 
 
 
 



 
 
 
February Reports 
 

• Support Coordination Report 

• CARF Reports (Not Available Yet - Pending for 2020) 

• Employment Report 

• Agency Economic Report 
 
 
January Credit Card Statement 
 
Discussion & Conclusion of Resolutions: 
 

1. Resolution 2020-16:  2018 Annual Report 
2. Resolution 2020-17:  RFP 2019-4:  Award for Interior Painting - Childrens Learning Center 

 
Board Educational Session – SB 40 Statutes 
 
Public Comment 
 

Pursuant to ARTICLE IV, “Meetings”, Section 5. Public Comment: 
 
“The Board values input from the public. There shall be opportunity for comment by the public during the 
portion of the Board agenda designated for “Public Comment”. Public comment shall be limited to no 
more than 3 minutes per person to allow all who wish to participate to speak. It is the policy of the Board 
that the Board shall not respond to public comment at the Board meeting.” 
 
“Only comments related to agency-related matters will be received, however such comments need not be 
related to specific items of the Board’s agenda for the meeting. The Board shall not receive comments 
related to specific client matters and/or personnel grievances, which are addressed separately per Board 
policies and procedures.” 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The news media may obtain copies of this notice by contacting: 
Ed Thomas, CCDDR Executive Director 
5816 Osage Beach Parkway, Suite 108, Osage Beach, MO  65065 
Office:  573-693-1511          Fax:  573-693-1515        Email:  director@ccddr.org 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

February 13th, 2020 
 

 Open Session Minutes 



CAMDEN COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITY RESOURCES 
Open Session Minutes of February 13, 2020 

 
Members Present   Angela Sellers,  Suzanne Perkins, Chris Bothwell  - 

       Kym Jones, Brian Willey, Paul DiBello via telephone (Paul in route to meeting)  
 

Members Absent    Betty Baxter 
 
Others Present        Ed Thomas, Executive Director 
 
Guests Present        Natalie Couch, Lillie Smith (LAI) 
         Susan Daniels, Lisa Berkstresser  CLC 
                                 Wendy Renner Evers & Company, CPA’s, LLC  

       Jeanna Booth, Marcie Vansyoc, Connie Baker, Rachel Baskerville, Lori Cornwell, 
       Ryan Johnson, , Linda Simms (CCDDR) 

 
Approval of Agenda  
  
Motion by  Chris Bothwell, second Brian Willey, to approve the agenda as presented. 
  

      AYE:  Angela Sellers, Suzanne Perkins, Chris Bothwell,  Kym Jones,  
                 Paul DiBello, Brian Willey 

  
                                                NO:  None 
  
Approval of Open Session Board Minutes for January 9, 2020 
  
Motion by Suzanne Perkins, second Chris Bothwell, to approve the January 9, 2020 Open Session Board 
Meeting Minutes as presented. 
  

      AYE:  Angela Sellers, Suzanne Perkins, Chris Bothwell,  
     Paul DiBello, Brian Willey 

                   
                                              NO:    None 
 
           ABSTAIN:    Kym Jones because she was  not present at the January 9, 2020  

                  board meeting. 
  
 Acknowledgement of Distributed Materials to Board Members 
                         

 CLC Monthly Report 
 LAI Monthly Report 
 January 2020 Support Coordination Report 
 January 2020 CARF Reports 
 January 2020 Employment Report 
 January 2020 Agency Economic Report 
 December  2019 Credit Card Statement 
 Resolutions 2020-9, 2020-10, 2020-11, 2020-12, 2020-13, 2020-14, 2020-15 

 
 



Speakers/Guests 
 
Wendy Renner – Evers & Company, CPA’s, LLC – CCDDR FY 2018 Final Audit Report 
 
Wendy presented the final audit report explaining the information contained on each page of the 
independent auditor’s report and also expressed Evers & Company had a “clean” opinion of the 2018 
audit for CCDDR.  The bound audit report was also explained.  Specific items covered were:  Change in 
assets from 2017 to 2018; revenues and expenses; and property taxes.  Year-to-year changes in tax 
receipts can vary due to when tax monies are received.  As of 2018, SB 40 taxes are exempted from TIFs; 
however, there are TIFs that are still in place prior to the 2018 change.  There were no changes in 
accounting standards from 2017 to 2018. 
 
Paul DiBello arrived in person at 5:22 PM 
 
Chris asked the page number property tax was covered on – Wendy stated property tax was covered on 
page 16.  Wendy stated Evers & Company has a lot of eyes that look at the CCDDR audit and that 
management took responsibility of the audit, since there were no CCDDR board members present for the 
Audit. 
 
Motion by Paul DiBello, second Chris Bothwell, to accept the audit report as presented. 
 

      AYE:  Angela Sellers, Suzanne Perkins, Chris Bothwell,  Kym Jones,  
                  Paul DiBello, Brian Willey 

  
                                                NO:  None 
 
Monthly Oral Reports 
 
Children’s Learning Center (CLC) 
Susan Daniels 
 
CLC has been “rocking and rolling” between sickness and snow days and holding to 9 one on ones. 
A high school student has volunteered to help at the agency.  Pizza for a Purpose will be held on 3-13 
with many items to be raffled. 
  
Lake Area Industries (LAI)  
Natalie Couch 
 
January was a good month with a profit of $13K.  LAI has 66 employees, 60 being CCDDR clients.  BTI 
currently has 25 open Purchase Orders – employees are staying busy.  The Springfield Ameren newsletter 
contained an article on LAI.     
 
Old Business for Discussion 
 
New Board Member Appointments (Update) 
 
Recommendations for new board members have been sent to the Commissioners.  Waiting for the item to 
be added to the Commissioners agenda. 
 
 
 



New Business for Discussion 
 
RFP 2019-4 Interior Painting of CLC: Opening of Bid 
 
One response was received on RFP 2019-4.  Conaway Contracting was the only response received in the 
amount of $5,500.  The Admin Team will review and do the normal follow up.  The RFP will be put  in 
front of the board for approval/disapproval at the March board meeting. 
 
January  Reports 
  
Support Coordination Report 
 
Contact was lost with a few clients causing several 45-day notice letters to be sent.  There were  
discharges and transfers bringing the caseload count to 357.  As of today there were 361 clients, not 
including those in the process of intake.  Medicaid eligibility is running between 83% - 85%. 
 
CARF Reports (Not Available Yet – Pending for 2020) 
 
Ed reviewed SetWorks for several hours finding data entry errors and software errors. The numbers found 
affected reports he had been gathering.  Ed is working with staff and SetWorks to make corrections and is 
hoping to have confident CARF data to present at the April board meeting. 
 
Employment Report 
 
Community Employment and LAI employment has increased. 
 
Agency Economic Report 
 
Shortfall versus budget – SB40 tax check was received in February normally receive a partial in 
December with the bulk amount coming in January.  Shortfall for Services Income due to paid time off 
taken thru the holidays but time was recorded and paid in first pay period of 2020.  Paul asked if this the 
tax funding delay was common across the state, and Ed stated he was not certain. 
 
Motion by Chris Bothwell, second Suzanne Perkins, to approve ALL  reports as presented. 
 

       AYE:  Angela Sellers, Suzanne Perkins, Chris Bothwell, Kym Jones,  
                  Paul DiBello, Brian Willey 

            
                                                NO:  None 
 
December  2019 Credit Card Statement 
  
No Questions and a vote not necessary. 
 
Discussion & Conclusion of Resolutions: 
 

1  Resolution 2020-9:  CLC Special Funding Request 
 
CLC had shortfall of hours/funds involving Shootout, and CLC’s one-on-one client services has 
increased. The Board expressed the desire to increase the funding request to $10,000 to cover the full loss 



of Shoot-Out contribution.  Ed will amend the $ amount in Resolution, and the Board approved to allow 
signature stamping of the Resolution change if approved. 
 
After presentation and further discussion of Resolution 2020-9: 
 
Motion by Paul DiBello, second  Suzanne Perkins, to approve $10,000 in lieu of $6,940. 
 

      AYE:  Angela Sellers, Suzanne Perkins, Chris Bothwell, Kym Jones, 
                 Paul DiBello, Brian Willey 

            
                                                NO:  None 
 

2.  Resolution 2020-10:  Amended Quality Assurance & Intake Coordinator Job Description 
 

Old job description of Intake & QA Coordinator was modified since CCDDR is reverting back to the 
previous QA process.  The current QA process, which separated the QA and Intake Coordinator positions 
and created separate job descriptions, was a pilot program to determine if it improved QA systems; 
however, there is no indication it improved the QA system since being implemented. 
 
After presentation and further discussion of Resolution 2020-10: 
 
Motion by Paul DiBello, second Brian Willey, to approve the resolution as presented. 
 

AYE:   Angela Sellers, Suzanne Perkins, Chris Bothwell, Kym Jones,  
            Paul DiBello, Brian Willey 
  

                                          NO:  None 
 

3.. Resolution 2020-11:  Amended Support Coordinator Job Description 
 

Minimum qualifications were revised by DMH and approved by CMS.  Previous requirements needed 
was 1-year experience in developmental disabilities and BA/BS or RN.  1-year experience has been 
removed now needing only BA/BS or RN degree. 

 
After presentation and further discussion of Resolution 2020-11: 
 
Motion by Suzanne Perkins, second Paull DiBello, to approve the resolution as presented. 
 
 

AYE:   Angela Sellers, Suzanne Perkins, Chris Bothwell, Kym Jones,  
             Paul DiBello, Brian Willey 
  

                                          NO:  None 
 

4. Resolution 2020-12:  New Job Description – TCM Training Coordinator  
 
Due to agency growth, a new emphasis is being added for training and QA systems in 2020. The 
employee holding this position will also be a “train the trainer” person.  Chris asked if this person would 
have the same TCM experience as the Support Coordinators, and Ed replied yes.   
 
 



After presentation and further discussion of Resolution 2020-12: 
 
Motion by Chris Bothwell, second Kym Jones, to approve the resolution as presented. 
 

AYE:   Angela Sellers, Suzanne Perkins, Chris Bothwell, Kym Jones,  
            Paul DiBello, Brian Willey 
  

                                          NO:  None 
 

5.  Resolution 2020-13:   Amended TCM Office Manager Job Description                                                
 
This position will now report to the Executive Director. 
 
After presentation and further discussion of Resolution 2020-13: 
 
Motion by Paul DiBello, second Chris Bothwell, to approve the resolution as presented. 
 

AYE:   Angela Sellers, Suzanne Perkins, Chris Bothwell, Kym Jones,  
            Paul DiBello, Brian Willey 
  

                                          NO:  None 
 

6. Resolution 2020-14:  New Job Description– Administrative Office Assistant Job Description 
 
This is a new position which could be either full time or part time.  It is  similar to the TCM Office 
Assistant position, but the person would be based in the Administrative office.   
 
After presentation and further discussion of Resolution 2020-14: 
 
Motion by Suzanne Perkins, second Brian Willey, to approve the resolution as presented. 
 

AYE:   Angela Sellers, Suzanne Perkins, Chris Bothwell, Kym Jones, 
            Paul DiBello, Brian Willey 
  

                                          NO:  None 
 

7. Resolution 2020- 15:  Amended TCM Administrative Assistant Job Description 
 
In the next three years, the new minimum wage in Missouri will be $12 per hour.  The starting wage for 
this position was changed from $10.00 hour to $12.00 hour. 
 
After presentation and further discussion of Resolution 2020-15: 
 
Motion by Suzanne Perkins, second Paul DiBello, to approve the resolution as presented. 
 

AYE:   Angela Sellers, Suzanne Perkins, Chris Bothwell, Kym Jones,  
            Paul DiBello, Brian Willey 

                                           
   NO:  None 
 
 



Board Education Session – Robert’s Rules of Order (aka Parliamentary Procedure) 
 
Ed gave a presentation on Robert’s rules of order with emphasis on agenda/meeting structure and making 
motions correctly.  The agenda is followed to keep the meeting in order.  Items also covered were:  type 
of motions and action items requiring a vote, including roll call vote and vote by ballot.  A vote by ballot 
is not recommended since CCDDR is a public body and all votes would need disclosure anyway. 
 
Public Comment:  NONE 
 
Adjournment: 
 
Motion by Suzanne Perkins, second  Paul DiBello, to go into closed session  pursuant to  610.021 RSMO, 
subsection (13).  A roll call vote was taken. 

      AYE:   Angela Sellers, Suzanne Perkins, Chris Bothwell, Kym Jones,  
                   Paul DiBello, Brian Willey 

  
                                                NO:  None 
 
Board Members returned from Closed Session. 
 
Adjournment: 
 
Motion by Chris Bothwell, second Paul DiBello, to adjourn meeting. 
 

       AYE:  Angela Sellers, Suzanne Perkins,  Chris Bothwell, Kym Jones, 
                  Paul DiBello, Brian Willey 
                    
         NO:  None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 
 
  
_______________________________                  ______________________________________ 
Board Chairman                                                        Secretary 



CLC Monthly Report 

























LAI Monthly Report 













Support Coordination 
Report 



J 
CAMDEN COUNTY SB40 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

SUPPORT COORDINATION REPORT  
 
 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

February 2020 
 

Client Caseloads 
 

• Number of Caseloads as of February 29th, 2020:  362 

• Budgeted Number of Caseloads:  360 

• Pending Number of New Intakes:  1 

• Medicaid Eligibility:  84.53% 
 

Caseload Counts 
 

Cynthia Brown - 41 
Stephanie Enoch – 41 
Rachel Baskerville - 44 

Micah Joseph – 43 
Jennifer Lyon - 43 
Lisa Patrick – 43 

Mary Petersen – 42 
Jami Weisenborn - 39 

Nicole Whittle - 26 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
2020 CARF 
Reports are 

Pending Until 
Accumulated Data 

is Reviewed for 
Specific Errors in 

Reporting 



Employment Report 
 



SC
 n

am
e

C
o

m
p

et
it

iv
e 

Em
p

lo
ym

en
t

C
u

rr
e

n
tl

y 
Se

e
ki

n
g 

Em
p

lo
ym

en
t

D
D

 E
m

p
lo

ym
en

t 

Su
p

p
o

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Sh
e

lt
e

re
d

 E
m

p
lo

ym
en

t 

V
R

 E
m

p
lo

ym
en

t 

Su
p

p
o

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
s

R
et

ir
ed

N
o

t 
in

te
re

st
ed

 a
t 

th
is

 

ti
m

e

N
A

 f
o

r 
M

ed
/B

eh
 

re
as

o
n

s

D
ay

 S
er

vi
ce

s

V
o

lu
n

te
er

s

Agency Adults 38 10 6 64 19 9 36 18 7

Temporary SC's 2 2 3 3 2 2 1 4 2 2

Brown 3 1 0 5 4 0 3 3 1

Enoch 3 0 0 15 2 0 13 1 0 0

Lyon 3 0 1 9 2 1 6 4 2

Baskerville 6 0 0 3 0 1 2 0 0

Patrick 6 0 1 9 1 1 5 1 0

Peterson 1 1 0 9 2 1 3 5 2

Joseph 5 3 0 5 5 1 5 2 0

Weisenborn 3 1 1 4 1 2 3 0 0

Whittle 6 2 0 2 0 0 4 1 0

18%

5%

3%

31%
9%

4%
0%

18%

9%

3%

CCDDR Adults Employment Status as of February 29, 2020

Competitive Employment

Currently Seeking Employment

DD Employment Support Services

Sheltered Employment

VR Employment Support Services

Retired

Not interested at this time

NA for Med/Beh reasons

Day Services

Volunteers



Agency Economic 
Report 

(Unaudited) 



 
CAMDEN COUNTY SB40 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENCY ECONOMIC REPORT  
 
 

Page - 1 - of 12 

 

 

February 2020 

 

 
Targeted Case Management Income 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page - 2 - of 12 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page - 3 - of 12 

 

 

 

Budget vs. Actuals: FY 2020 - FY20 P&L Departments 

February 2020 

 SB 40 Tax Services 

 Actual Budget Variances Actual Budget Variances 

Income           

   4000 SB 40 Tax Income 764,651  20,549  744,102     0  

   4500 Services Income    0  101,951  110,234  (8,283) 

Total Income 764,651  20,549  744,102  101,951  110,234  (8,283) 

Gross Profit 764,651  20,549  744,102  101,951  110,234  (8,283) 

Expenses           

   5000 Payroll & Benefits    0  92,618  99,171  (6,553) 

   5100 Repairs & Maintenance    0  101  1,510  (1,409) 

   5500 Contracted Business Services    0  4,900  5,655  (755) 

   5600 Presentations/Public Meetings    0  29  228  (199) 

   5700 Office Expenses    0  10,316  4,177  6,139  

   5800 Other General & Administrative    0  1,073  1,506  (433) 

   5900 Utilities    0  (131) 850  (981) 

   6100 Insurance    0  1,555  1,700  (145) 

   6700 Partnership for Hope 409  785  (376)    0  

   6900 Direct Services 8,977  8,969  8     0  

   7100 Housing Programs 5,582  8,158  (2,576)    0  

   7200 CLC 22,880  17,550  5,330     0  

   7300 Sheltered Employment Programs 14,485  24,150  (9,665)    0  

   7500 Community Employment Programs 70   70     0  

   7600 Community Resources   5,136  (5,136)    0  

   7900 Special/Additional Needs 2,858  6,390  (3,532)    0  

Total Expenses 55,261  71,138  (15,877) 110,462  114,797  (4,335) 

Net Operating Income 709,390  (50,589) 759,979  (8,512) (4,563) (3,949) 

Other Expenses           

   8500 Depreciation    0  3,047  3,250  (203) 

Total Other Expenses 0  0  0  3,047  3,250  (203) 

Net Other Income 0  0  0  (3,047) (3,250) 203  

Net Income 709,390  (50,589) 759,979  (11,559) (7,813) (3,746) 

 

Budget Variance Report 

 
Total Income: As of February 2020, YTD SB 40 Tax Revenues were higher than projected because the largest 
tax collection check of the year, which is usually received in January, was received in February. Services 
Program income was lower than projected because the vacant Support Coordinator positions were not filled in 
February as anticipated.     
 
Total Expenses: As of February 2020, overall YTD SB 40 Tax program expenses were lower than budgeted 
expectations with only a slight overage in Community Employment Programs and Direct Services.  Overall 
Services Program expenses were lower than budgeted expectations. Office Expenses were higher than 
budgeted because new workstation printers/scanners/copiers budgeted in January were not purchased until 
February. 

 



Page - 4 - of 12 

 

 

 

Budget vs. Actuals: FY 2020 - FY20 P&L Departments 

January - February 2020 

 SB 40 Tax Services 

 Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance 

Income           

   4000 SB 40 Tax Income 903,738  878,833  24,905     0  

   4500 Services Income    0  251,316  275,113  (23,797) 

Total Income 903,738  878,833  24,905  251,316  275,113  (23,797) 

Gross Profit 903,738  878,833  24,905  251,316  275,113  (23,797) 

Expenses           

   5000 Payroll & Benefits    0  184,225  198,342  (14,117) 

   5100 Repairs & Maintenance    0  315  3,020  (2,705) 

   5500 Contracted Business Services    0  10,693  12,186  (1,493) 

   5600 Presentations/Public Meetings    0  2,821  456  2,365  

   5700 Office Expenses    0  13,247  14,354  (1,107) 

   5800 Other General & Administrative    0  7,074  3,286  3,788  

   5900 Utilities    0  975  1,700  (725) 

   6100 Insurance    0  3,111  3,400  (289) 

   6700 Partnership for Hope 409  785  (376)    0  

   6900 Direct Services 21,403  23,678  (2,275)    0  

   7100 Housing Programs 11,578  16,316  (4,738)    0  

   7200 CLC 33,777  35,100  (1,323)    0  

   7300 Sheltered Employment Programs 34,354  48,300  (13,946)    0  

   7500 Community Employment Programs 82   82     0  

   7600 Community Resources 5,067  10,272  (5,205)    0  

   7900 Special/Additional Needs 6,685  12,764  (6,079)    0  

Total Expenses 113,356  147,215  (33,859) 222,461  236,744  (14,283) 

Net Operating Income 790,382  731,618  58,764  28,855  38,369  (9,514) 

Other Expenses           

   8500 Depreciation    0  5,836  6,500  (664) 

Total Other Expenses 0  0  0  5,836  6,500  (664) 

Net Other Income 0  0  0  (5,836) (6,500) 664  

Net Income 790,382  731,618  58,764  23,020  31,869  (8,849) 

 

Budget Variance Report 

 
Total Income: As of February 2020, YTD SB 40 Tax Revenues were higher than projected.  Services Program 
income was lower than projected due to high amounts of Support Coordinator PTO utilized in December (paid in 
January), and the vacant Support Coordinator positions were not filled in February as anticipated, both of which 
significantly reduced billable hours worked.  Services Income is straight-line budgeted for each billing period.     
 
Total Expenses: As of February 2020, overall YTD SB 40 Tax program expenses were lower than budgeted 
expectations with only a slight overage in Community Employment Programs.  Overall Services Program 
expenses were lower than budgeted expectations.  Presentation/Public Meetings expenses were higher than 
budgeted because the December 2019 Holiday Celebration was postponed until January, and Other G&A was 
higher because the MACDDS annual membership dues were received early and paid in January (budgeted in 
March).   



Page - 5 - of 12 

 

 
      

Balance Sheet 

As of February 29, 2020 

 

SB 40 
Tax Services 

ASSETS     

   Current Assets     

      Bank Accounts     

         1000 Bank Accounts     

            1005 SB 40 Tax Bank Accounts     

               1010 SB 40 Tax Account (County Tax Funds) - First Nat'l Bank 0  0  

               1015 SB 40 Tax Reserve Account (County Tax Funds) - Central Bank 229    

               1020 SB 40 Tax Certificate of Deposit 0    

               1025 SB 40 Tax - Bank of Sullivan 1,304,346  0  

               1030 SB 40 Tax Reserve - Bank of Sullivan 0    

            Total 1005 SB 40 Tax Bank Accounts 1,304,575  0  

            1050 Services Bank Accounts     

               1055 Services Account - Oak Star Bank (Formerly 1st Nat'l Bank) 0  0  

               1060 Services Certificate of Deposit   0  

               1075 Services Account - Bank of Sullivan   309,082  

            Total 1050 Services Bank Accounts 0  309,082  

         Total 1000 Bank Accounts 1,304,575  309,082  

      Total Bank Accounts 1,304,575  309,082  

      Accounts Receivable     

         1200 Services     

            1210 Medicaid Direct Service   40,029  

            1215 Non-Medicaid Direct Service   22,213  

         Total 1200 Services 0  62,243  

         1300 Property Taxes     

            1310 Property Tax Receivable 893,401    

            1315 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (17,156)   

         Total 1300 Property Taxes 876,245  0  

      Total Accounts Receivable 876,245  62,243  

      Other Current Assets     

         1389 BANK ERROR Claim Confirmations (A/R) 0  0  

         1399 TCM Remittance Advices (In-Transit Payments) 0  0  

         1400 Other Current Assets     

            1410 Other Deposits 0    

            1430 Deferred Outflows Related to Pensions   52,933  

            1435 Net Pension Asset (Liability)   (8,677) 

         Total 1400 Other Current Assets 0  44,256  

         1450 Prepaid Expenses   0  

            1455 Prepaid-Insurance 0  18,252  

         Total 1450 Prepaid Expenses 0  18,252  

      Total Other Current Assets 0  62,508  

   Total Current Assets 2,180,820  433,833  

   Fixed Assets     



Page - 6 - of 12 

 

      1500 Fixed Assets     

         1510 100 Third Street Land   47,400  

         1511 Keystone Land   14,000  

         1520 100 Third Street Building   431,091  

         1521 Keystone   163,498  

         1525 Accumulated Depreciation - 100 Third Street   (157,933) 

         1526 Accumulated Depreciation - Keystone   (24,247) 

         1530 100 Third Street Remodeling   157,197  

         1531 Keystone Remodeling   110,596  

         1532 Osage Beach Office Remodeling   4,225  

         1535 Acc Dep - Remodeling - 100 Third Street   (60,099) 

         1536 Acc Dep - Remodeling - Keystone   (10,679) 

         1537 Acc Dep - Remodeling - Osage Beach Office   (249) 

         1540 Equipment   48,579  

         1545 Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment   (36,178) 

         1550 Vehicles   6,740  

         1555 Accumulated Depreciation - Vehicles   (6,740) 

      Total 1500 Fixed Assets 0  687,199  

   Total Fixed Assets 0  687,199  

TOTAL ASSETS 2,180,820  1,121,032  

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY     

   Liabilities     

      Current Liabilities     

         Accounts Payable     

            1900 Accounts Payable 0  1,154  

         Total Accounts Payable 0  1,154  

         Other Current Liabilities     

            2000 Current Liabilities     

               2005 Accrued Accounts Payable 0  0  

               2006 DMH Payable 0    

               2007 Non-Medicaid Payable 22,213    

               2010 Accrued Payroll Expense 0  0  

               2015 Accrued Compensated Absences 0  (2,157) 

               2025 Prepaid Services 0    

               2030 Deposits 0  0  

               2050 Prepaid Tax Revenue 0    

               2055 Deferred Inflows - Property Taxes 951,336    

               2060 Payroll Tax Payable   0  

                  2061 Federal W / H Tax Payable 0  0  

                  2062 Social Security Tax Payable 0  0  

                  2063 Medicare Tax Payable 0  0  

                  2064 MO State W / H Tax Payable 0  2,184  

               Total 2060 Payroll Tax Payable 0  2,184  

               2070 Payroll Clearing     

                  2071 AFLAC Pre-tax W / H 0  948  

                  2072 AFLAC Post-tax W / H 0  105  

                  2073 Vision Insuance W / H 0  (64) 



Page - 7 - of 12 

 

                  2074 Health Insurance W / H 0  28  

                  2075 Dental Insurance W / H 0  (198) 

                  2076 Savings W / H   0  

                  2078 Misc W / H   0  

                  2079 Other W / H   0  

               Total 2070 Payroll Clearing 0  819  

               2090 Deferred Inflows   12,452  

            Total 2000 Current Liabilities 973,550  13,298  

         Total Other Current Liabilities 973,550  13,298  

      Total Current Liabilities 973,550  14,452  

   Total Liabilities 973,550  14,452  

   Equity     

      3000 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances     

         3001 Operational 0    

         3005 Operational Reserves 244,565    

         3010 Transportation 51,183    

         3015 New Programs 0    

         3030 Special Needs 0    

         3040 Sheltered Workshop 140,799    

         3045 Traditional Medicaid Match 0    

         3050 Partnership for Hope Match 4,946    

         3055 Building/Remodeling/Expansion 0    

         3065 Legal 0    

         3070 TCM 45,910    

         3075 Community Resource 0    

      Total 3000 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances 487,403  0  

      3500 Restricted Services Fund Balances     

         3501 Operational   35,970  

         3505 Operational Reserves   200,000  

         3510 Transportation   0  

         3515 New Programs   0  

         3530 Special Needs   0  

         3550 Partnership for Hope Match   0  

         3555 Building/Remodeling/Expansion   91,593  

         3560 Sponsorships   0  

         3565 Legal   0  

         3575 Community Resources   5,000  

         3599 Other   687,199  

      Total 3500 Restricted Services Fund Balances 0  1,019,762  

      3900 Unrestricted Fund Balances (182,793) (33,109) 

      3950 Prior Period Adjustment 0  0  

      3999 Clearing Account 126,576  82,610  

      Net Income 790,382  23,020  

   Total Equity 1,221,568  1,092,282  

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 2,195,118  1,106,734  

 
 
 



Page - 8 - of 12 

 

 
 
 

Statement of Cash Flows 

February 2020 

 

SB 40 
Tax Services 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES     

   Net Income 709,390  (11,559) 

   Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations:     

      1210 Services:Medicaid Direct Service   15,751  

      1215 Services:Non-Medicaid Direct Service   (8,977) 

      1455 Prepaid Expenses:Prepaid-Insurance   2,468  

      1525 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - 100 Third Street   898  

      1526 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - Keystone   341  

      1535 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - 100 Third Street   655  

      1536 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - Keystone   451  

      1537 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - Osage Beach Office   249  

      1545 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment   454  

      1900 Accounts Payable 0  (3,700) 

      2007 Current Liabilities:Non-Medicaid Payable 8,977    

      2061 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Federal W / H Tax Payable   0  

      2062 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Social Security Tax Payable   0  

      2063 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Medicare Tax Payable   0  

      2064 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:MO State W / H Tax Payable   169  

      2071 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:AFLAC Pre-tax W / H   644  

      2072 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:AFLAC Post-tax W / H   107  

      2073 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Vision Insuance W / H   (18) 

      2075 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Dental Insurance W / H   (20) 

      2078 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Misc W / H   0  

   Total Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations: 8,977  9,472  

Net cash provided by operating activities 718,367  (2,087) 

INVESTING ACTIVITIES     

   1530 Fixed Assets:100 Third Street Remodeling   (2,493) 

   1532 Fixed Assets:Osage Beach Office Remodeling   (4,225) 

Net cash provided by investing activities 0  (6,718) 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES     

   3050 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Partnership for Hope Match (3,227)   

   3555 Restricted Services Fund Balances:Building/Remodeling/Expansion   (8,407) 

   3599 Restricted Services Fund Balances:Other   3,671  

   3999 Clearing Account   4,736  

Net cash provided by financing activities (3,227) 0  

Net cash increase for period 715,141  (8,805) 

Cash at beginning of period 589,434  317,887  

Cash at end of period 1,304,575  309,082  

 
 
 
 



Page - 9 - of 12 

 

Statement of Cash Flows 

January - February, 2020 

 

SB 40 
Tax Services 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES     

   Net Income 790,382  23,020  

   Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations:     

      1210 Services:Medicaid Direct Service   (33,808) 

      1215 Services:Non-Medicaid Direct Service   (2,817) 

      1455 Prepaid Expenses:Prepaid-Insurance   4,577  

      1525 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - 100 Third Street   1,796  

      1526 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - Keystone   681  

      1535 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - 100 Third Street   1,300  

      1536 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - Keystone   902  

      1537 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - Osage Beach Office   249  

      1545 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment   908  

      1900 Accounts Payable (18,320) (13,277) 

      2007 Current Liabilities:Non-Medicaid Payable 2,817    

      2061 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Federal W / H Tax Payable   0  

      2062 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Social Security Tax Payable   0  

      2063 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Medicare Tax Payable   0  

      2064 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:MO State W / H Tax Payable   209  

      2071 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:AFLAC Pre-tax W / H   611  

      2072 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:AFLAC Post-tax W / H   95  

      2073 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Vision Insuance W / H   (27) 

      2075 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Dental Insurance W / H   41  

      2076 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Savings W / H   0  

      2078 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Misc W / H   0  

   Total Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations: (15,504) (38,559) 

Net cash provided by operating activities 774,879  (15,539) 

INVESTING ACTIVITIES     

   1530 Fixed Assets:100 Third Street Remodeling   (2,493) 

   1532 Fixed Assets:Osage Beach Office Remodeling   (4,225) 

Net cash provided by investing activities 0  (6,718) 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES     

   3005 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Operational Reserves 11,269    

   3010 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Transportation 6,563    

   3040 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Sheltered Workshop 78,000    

   3050 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Partnership for Hope Match 1,934    

   3070 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:TCM 15,839    

   3501 Restricted Services Fund Balances:Operational   35,970  

   3555 Restricted Services Fund Balances:Building/Remodeling/Expansion   58,031  

   3599 Restricted Services Fund Balances:Other   882  

   3900 Unrestricted Fund Balances (121,059) (102,408) 

   3999 Clearing Account   7,525  

Net cash provided by financing activities (7,454) 0  

Net cash increase for period 767,425  (22,257) 

Cash at beginning of period 537,150  331,340  

Cash at end of period 1,304,575  309,082  



Page - 10 - of 12 

 

 

Check Detail 
February 2020 

      1025 SB 40 Tax - Bank of Sullivan 

Date Transaction Type Num Name Amount 

02/11/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 5679 Childrens Learning Center (12,879.79) 

02/11/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 5680 Lake Area Industries (14,485.13) 

02/13/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 5681 MO HealthNet (42.00) 

02/13/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 5682 DMH Local Tax Matching Fund (3,635.91) 

02/13/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 5683 MO HealthNet (172.00) 

02/13/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 5684 MO HealthNet (571.00) 

02/14/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 5685 Childrens Learning Center (10,000.00) 

02/18/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 5686 MO HealthNet (42.00) 

02/18/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 5687 Camdenton Apartments dba Lauren's Place (273.00) 

02/18/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 5688 David A Schlenfort (309.00) 

02/18/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 5689 Kyle LaBrue (764.00) 

02/18/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 5690 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (24.00) 

02/18/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 5691 Camdenton Apartments dba Lauren's Place (300.00) 

02/18/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 5692 David A Schlenfort (675.00) 

02/18/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 5693 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (414.00) 

02/18/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 5694 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (615.00) 

02/18/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 5695 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (617.00) 

02/18/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 5696 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (737.00) 

02/18/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 5697 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (854.00) 

02/21/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 5698 MO HealthNet (655.00) 

02/21/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 5699 MO HealthNet (268.00) 

02/21/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 5700 MO HealthNet (655.00) 

02/24/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 5701 Bankcard Center (127.86) 

02/25/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 5702 MO HealthNet (395.00) 

     

      1075 Services Account - Bank of Sullivan 

Date Transaction Type Num Name Amount 

02/03/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 1970 Connie L Baker (75.85) 

02/03/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 1971 Eddie L Thomas (104.44) 

02/03/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 1972 Linda Simms (246.68) 

02/03/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 1973 Marcie L. Vansyoc (78.99) 

02/03/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 1974 Mary P Petersen (131.40) 

02/03/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 1975 Ryan Johnson (112.15) 

02/03/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 1976 Shellie L Andrews (117.10) 

02/03/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 1977 Sylvia M Santon (52.20) 

02/03/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 1978 All American Termite & Pest Control (42.00) 

02/04/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 1979 AT&T (93.50) 

02/04/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 1980 Charter Business (549.88) 

02/04/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 1981 Ameren Missouri (251.86) 

02/04/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 1982 Jami Weisenborn (86.85) 

02/04/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 1983 Jennifer Lyon (182.39) 



Page - 11 - of 12 

 

02/04/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 1984 LaClede Electric Cooperative (486.38) 

02/04/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 1985 Micah J Joseph (109.40) 

02/04/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 1986 Rachel K Baskerville (114.19) 

02/07/2020 Expense 153180 Shellie L Andrews (340.83) 

02/07/2020 Expense 153166 Connie L Baker (1,240.70) 

02/07/2020 Expense 153167 Rachel K Baskerville (1,192.50) 

02/07/2020 Expense 153168 Jeanna K Booth (1,235.19) 

02/07/2020 Expense 153169 Cynthia Brown (1,303.48) 

02/07/2020 Expense 153170 Lori Cornwell (1,406.61) 

02/07/2020 Expense 153171 Stephanie  E Enoch (1,420.35) 

02/07/2020 Expense 153172 Ryan Johnson (1,509.27) 

02/07/2020 Expense 153173 Micah J Joseph (1,275.67) 

02/07/2020 Expense 153174 Jennifer Lyon (1,287.92) 

02/07/2020 Expense 153175 Annie Meyer (1,155.75) 

02/07/2020 Expense 153176 Lisa D Patrick (943.39) 

02/07/2020 Expense 153177 Mary P Petersen (1,416.74) 

02/07/2020 Expense 153178 Sylvia M Santon (1,103.35) 

02/07/2020 Expense 153179 Eddie L Thomas (2,531.73) 

02/07/2020 Expense 153180 Marcie L. Vansyoc (1,555.58) 

02/07/2020 Expense 153181 Jami Weisenborn (1,401.00) 

02/07/2020 Expense 153182 Nicole M Whittle (1,461.82) 

02/07/2020 Expense 02/07/2020 Internal Revenue Service (6,766.20) 

02/07/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 1987 Aflac (806.48) 

02/07/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 1988 Cynthia Brown (89.10) 

02/07/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 1989 Direct Service Works (795.00) 

02/07/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 1990 Jessica N. North (55.00) 

02/07/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 1991 All Seasons Services (300.00) 

02/07/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 1992 Dennis J. Barton III (333.67) 

02/07/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 1993 Linda Simms (1,712.29) 

02/10/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 1994 SUMNERONE (1,075.00) 

02/10/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 1995 Camden County PWSD #2 (57.29) 

02/10/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 1996 Janine's Flowers (43.00) 

02/12/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 1997 Annie Meyer (201.25) 

02/12/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 1998 Missouri Dept of Revenue (2,011.00) 

02/13/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 1999 Lucky Sweep (169.00) 

02/13/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 2000 Lake Regional Occupational Medicine Clinic (142.00) 

02/13/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 2001 Catalyst Electric (693.00) 

02/13/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 2002 Cynthia Brown (99.50) 

02/13/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 2003 Delta Voice & Data Technologies, LLC (1,294.18) 

02/13/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 2004 Ezard's, Inc. (99.29) 

02/13/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 2005 Jessica N. North (110.00) 

02/13/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 2006 Conaway Contracting (6,025.00) 

02/14/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 2007 All American Termite & Pest Control (155.00) 

02/14/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 2008 All Seasons Services (75.00) 

02/14/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 2009 City Of Camdenton (67.71) 

02/18/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 2010 AT&T TeleConference Services (69.78) 



Page - 12 - of 12 

 

02/18/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 2011 Refills Ink (169.97) 

02/18/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 2012 GB Maintenance Supply (39.99) 

02/18/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 2013 Ezard's, Inc. (1,300.00) 

02/21/2020 Expense 153184 Connie L Baker (1,375.89) 

02/21/2020 Expense 153185 Rachel K Baskerville (1,354.03) 

02/21/2020 Expense 153186 Jeanna K Booth (1,386.40) 

02/21/2020 Expense 153187 Cynthia Brown (1,463.83) 

02/21/2020 Expense 153188 Lori Cornwell (1,579.68) 

02/21/2020 Expense 153189 Stephanie  E Enoch (1,393.31) 

02/21/2020 Expense 153190 Ryan Johnson (1,732.93) 

02/21/2020 Expense 153191 Micah J Joseph (1,299.78) 

02/21/2020 Expense 153192 Jennifer Lyon (1,343.11) 

02/21/2020 Expense 153193 Annie Meyer (1,388.45) 

02/21/2020 Expense 153194 Lisa D Patrick (1,048.20) 

02/21/2020 Expense 153195 Mary P Petersen (1,480.04) 

02/21/2020 Expense 153196 Sylvia M Santon (1,021.80) 

02/21/2020 Expense 153197 Eddie L Thomas (2,879.36) 

02/21/2020 Expense 153198 Marcie L. Vansyoc (1,769.30) 

02/21/2020 Expense 153199 Jami Weisenborn (1,499.66) 

02/21/2020 Expense 153200 Nicole M Whittle (1,659.17) 

02/21/2020 Expense 02/21/2020 Internal Revenue Service (7,475.52) 

02/21/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 2014 Office Business Equipment (6,517.20) 

02/21/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 2015 Mo Consolidated Health Care (13,928.59) 

02/21/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 2016 All American Termite & Pest Control (100.00) 

02/21/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 2017 Delta Dental of Missouri (482.89) 

02/21/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 2018 Bryan Cave LLP (803.75) 

02/21/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 2019 Dennis J. Barton III (368.60) 

02/21/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 2020 Linda Simms (1,782.78) 

02/24/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 2021 Bankcard Center (1,250.13) 

02/28/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 2022 AT&T (115.04) 

02/28/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 2023 WCA Waste Corporation (22.00) 

02/28/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 2024 Summit Natural Gas of Missouri, Inc. (454.98) 

02/28/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 2025 Office Business Equipment (318.96) 

02/28/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 2026 MSW Interactive Designs LLC (30.00) 

02/28/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 2027 SUMNERONE (1,379.89) 

02/28/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 2028 Electronic Solutions of Lebanon (90.00) 

02/28/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 2029 Connie L Baker (73.65) 

02/28/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 2030 Jeanna K Booth (73.87) 

02/28/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 2031 Lori Cornwell (149.17) 

02/28/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 2032 Marcie L. Vansyoc (57.32) 

02/28/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 2033 Rachel K Baskerville (170.01) 

02/29/2020 Expense FEBRUARY 2020 Lagers (5,550.01) 

 



January 2020 
Credit Card Statement 

 











































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Resolutions 2020-16 
& 2020-17 



 
CAMDEN COUNTY SB40 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-16  
 
 

Helping to Meet the Challenges of Developmental Disabilities 

 

2018 ANNUAL REPORT 

 

WHEREAS, Sections 205.968-205.972 RSMo and subsequent passage by Camden Co. voters of the 

Senate Bill 40 enabling legislation in August of 1980 allows for the business, property, affairs, 

administrative control, and management to rest solely with the Camden County SB40 Board of 

Directors (dba Camden County Developmental Disability Resources). 

 

WHEREAS, The Camden County SB 40 Board has historically approved and published periodic 

reports for public consideration and review. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: 

 

1.  That the Camden County Senate Bill 40 Board (dba Camden County Developmental Disability 

Resources), hereafter referred to as the “Board”, acknowledges the completion and receipt of the 

2018 Annual Report identified in Attachment “A” hereto. 

2.  That the Board approves and authorizes the Executive Director to publish the 2018 Annual 

Report for public consideration and review. 

3.  A quorum has been established for vote on this resolution, this resolution has been approved 

by a majority Board vote as defined in the Board bylaws, and this resolution shall remain in 

effect until otherwise amended or changed.  

 

 

_________________________________________                    ___________________________ 

Chairman                                                                              Date 

 

 

_________________________________________                    ___________________________ 

Secretary, Vice Chairman, or Treasurer                             Date 

 

 



Attachment “A” to 

Resolution 2020-16 



   

 

2018 
Fiscal Year 

Annual Report 



2  

 2018 CCDDR Board 
Members 

 
Board Officers: 
Chairperson: Angela Sellers 
Vice Chairperson: Lisa Jackson 
Treasurer: Brian Willey 
Secretary: Paul DiBello 
 
Board Members: 
Lorraine Russell 
Shanna Weber 
Suzanne Perkins 
Kym Jones 
Chris Bothwell 
 
2018 CCDDR Leadership Staff  
 
Executive Director 
Eddie Thomas 
 
Director of Services and Supports 
Myrna Blaine 
 
Compliance Manager 
Linda Simms 
 
Accounting Manager 
Marcie Vansyoc 

CCDDR Offices 
 
Targeted Case Management 
100 Third St., PO Box 722 
Camdenton, MO 65020 
Phone: 573-317-9233 
Fax: 573-317-9332 
 
Administration Office 
5816 Osage Beach Pkwy, Suite 108 
Osage Beach, MO 65065 
Phone: 573-693-1511 
Fax: 573-693-1515 
 
 
 

Eligibility 
 
Camden County Developmental Disability Resources is authorized to pro-
vide programs and services which assist Camden County persons with 
developmental disabilities.  
 
A developmental disability is defined as a long-term condition which: 

• Significantly delays or limits functioning in two or more areas of ma-
jor life functioning (i.e. self-care, communication, learning, decision-
making, capacity for independent living, mobility) 

• Is attributable to such conditions as an intellectual disability, cerebral 
palsy, head-injury, autism, epilepsy, or any other similar physical or 
mental impairment 

• Which is manifested before the age of 22 
• Which is considered to be life-long in nature 
 
The Missouri Department of Mental Health, Division of Developmental 
Disabilities, determines if a person has a developmental disability for the 
Camden County area. 
 
The Division of Developmental Disabilities (DD), established in 1974, 
serves a population that has developmental disabilities such as intellectu-
al disabilities, cerebral palsy, head injuries, autism, epilepsy, and certain 
learning disabilities. 

The Division's Mission is to improve lives of Missourians with Develop-
mental Disabilities through supports and services that foster self-
determination.  
 

Mission 
We provide persons with developmental disabilities the necessary tools to 
achieve self-determined lives, while ensuring quality services.  

Our Core Values 
We believe that our community thrives when all individuals become capa-
ble of participating in the spectrum of community life. 

We respect and promote the recognition of individual dignity and self-
worth. 

We promote accountability to taxpayers with respect to the prudent use 
of tax funds and accountability to clients and family members with regard 
to the effectiveness and quality of services funded and/or provided. 

We promote the concept of individual self determination in planning and 
implementing services. 

We recognize the value and synergy of partnering with affiliated agencies 
in working to better the lives of persons with developmental disabilities.  



 3 

 Who We Are 
 
CCDDR is a political subdivision of Camden County, 
Missouri created in August of 1980 when voters in 
Camden County approved passage of state enabling 
legislation commonly referred to as “Senate Bill 40”. 
The agency is authorized by Sections 205.968-205.972 
of the Revised Missouri Statutes to provide for the 
needs of Camden County citizens with intellectual and 
developmental disabilities in areas of employment, res-
idential, and related services.  
 
CCDDR is guided by a nine-member Board of Directors 
appointed by the Camden County Commission to serve 
three year terms. The Board of Directors consists of a 
cross-section of parents and family members of per-
sons with developmental disabilities, educators, pro-
fessionals, and other members of the community who 
act as advocates for our county’s citizens with intellec-
tual and developmental disabilities.  
 

Board Meetings, which are open to the public, are 
scheduled to be held on the second Thursday of each 
month at 5:00 p.m. at 255 Keystone Industrial Park 
Drive in Camdenton. Any meeting falling on a holiday 
will be rescheduled and other meeting days/times may 
be subject to change from time to time. Please check 
the CCDDR website or call the CCDDR office to confirm 
the date and time. Each meeting includes opportunities 
for public comment. 

Targeted Case Management Program  
 

In 2006, CCDDR began the development and implementa-
tion of a Targeted Case Management (TCM) program in 
conjunction with the recognition of a rising population of 
eligible clients residing in Camden County and a growing 
need for localization of State-provided TCM services. After 
development, CCDDR was successful in procuring a TCM 
contract with the Missouri Department of Mental Health, 
Division of Developmental Disabilities, and became the 
recognized local provider of TCM services.  
 
Number of Clients Beginning 2018:  329 
 
Number of Clients Ending 2018:  352 
 
Medicaid Eligibility Percentage Beginning 2018:  85.42% 
 
Medicaid Eligibility Percentage Ending 2018:  85.51% 

Housing Voucher Program  
 

The Camden County Senate Bill 40 Board Housing Voucher 
Program (HVP) has been established in hopes of pro-
moting independent and integrated living for Camden 
County residents with developmental disabilities. HVP is 
designed to assist individuals with developmental disabili-
ties and families or guardians who have individuals with 
developmental disabilities living with them to obtain safe, 
decent, sanitary, and affordable housing within and 
throughout Camden County. The HVP offers rental assis-
tance payments on behalf of eligible participants to land-
lords who choose to participate in the program. The 
monthly rental assistance payment is paid directly to the 
landlord on behalf of the participant(s), and the amount 
paid is based on the total household income of the partici-
pant(s).  
 

Number of Participating Vouchers Beginning 2018:  19 
 

Number of Participating Vouchers Ending 2018:  23 
 
New Vouchers Issued in 2018:  5 
 
Vouchers Withdrawn in 2018:  1 

Employment 
 

Our Support Coordination staff assist persons served 
in meeting their personal needs  and goals  while 
obtaining the greatest degree of independence and 
inclusion possible in everyday community living.  All 
people, regardless of disabilities, have the right to 
work at a job or in a career they choose and which 
matches their skills and personal interests. 

 
Clients Working at the Sheltered Workshop:  60 
 
Clients Working in Competitive Employment:  28 
 
Clients Receiving DMH Employment Supports:  3 
 
Clients Receiving VR Employment Supports:  13 



4  

 

 

SB 40 Tax Fund Revenues & Expenses 
(Audited - Accrual Basis) 

Services Revenues & Expenses 
 (Audited - Accrual Basis) 

Income  

   4500 Services Income $1,321,153.85  

Total Income $1,321,153.85  

Expenses  

   5000 Payroll & Benefits $1,003,031.27  

   5100 Repairs & Maintenance $14,857.16  

   5500 Contracted Business Services $67,822.69  

   5600 Presentations/Public Meetings $6,537.57  

   5700 Office Expenses $31,598.03  

   5800 Other General & Administrative $30,498.39  

   5900 Utilities $13,786.33  

   6100 Insurance $15,417.05  

   8600 Loss on Disposal/Sale of Assets $1,862.54  

Total Expenses $1,185,411.03  

Net Operating Income $135,742.82  

Other Expenses  

   8500 Depreciation $30,851.40  

Total Other Expenses $30,851.40  

Net Other Income ($30,851.40) 

Net Income $104,891.42  

Income  

   4000 SB 40 Tax Income $693,646.79  

Total Income $693,646.79  

Expenses  

   5800 Other General & Administrative $4,487.51  

   6700 Partnership for Hope $45,827.24  

   6900 Direct Services $135,613.08  

   7100 Housing Programs $120,725.26  

   7200 CLC $190,018.45  

   7300 Sheltered Employment Programs $376,367.79  

   7500 Community Employment Programs $38.00  

   7900 Special/Additional Needs $160,639.05  

Total Expenses $1,033,716.38  

Net Operating Income ($340,069.59) 

Net Income ($340,069.59) 



 5 

 

SB 40 Tax Fund and Targeted Case Management  
Balance Sheet (Audited - Accrual Basis) 

ASSETS    

   Current Assets    

      Bank Accounts    

         1000 Bank Accounts $578,777.49  $217,689.99  $796,467.48  

      Total Bank Accounts $578,777.49  $217,689.99  $796,467.48  

      Accounts Receivable    

            1210 Medicaid Direct Service  $136,477.44  $136,477.44  

            1215 Non-Medicaid Direct Service  $22,671.36  $22,671.36  

            1310 Property Tax Receivable $893,400.64   $893,400.64  

            1315 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts ($17,155.72)  ($17,155.72) 

      Total Accounts Receivable $876,244.92  $159,148.80  $1,035,393.72  

      Other Current Assets    

            1430 Deferred Outflows Related to Pensions  $52,933.00  $52,933.00  

            1435 Net Pension Asset (Liability)  ($8,677.00) ($8,677.00) 

            1455 Prepaid-Insurance   $20,428.20  $20,428.20  

   Total Current Assets $1,455,022.41  $441,522.99  $1,896,545.40  

      1500 Fixed Assets  $673,814.09  $673,814.09  

TOTAL ASSETS $1,455,022.41  $1,115,337.08  $2,570,359.49  

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY    

   Liabilities    

            1900 Accounts Payable $12,032.56  $13,700.67  $25,733.23  

            2000 Current Liabilities $1,008,427.71  $29,807.66  $1,038,235.37  

   Total Liabilities $1,020,460.27  $43,508.33  $1,063,968.60  

   Equity    

      3000 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances $299,030.86  $0.00  $299,030.86  

      3500 Restricted Services Fund Balances $0.00  $895,971.50  $895,971.50  

      3900 Unrestricted Fund Balances $398,097.47  ($80,749.95) $317,347.52  

      3950 Prior Period Adjustment $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  

      3999 Clearing Account $91,801.12  $137,418.06  $229,219.18  

      Net Income ($340,069.59) $104,891.42  ($235,178.17) 

   Total Equity $448,859.86  $1,057,531.03  $1,506,390.89  

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $1,469,320.13  $1,101,039.36  $2,570,359.49  



 
CAMDEN COUNTY SB40 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-17  
 
 

Helping to Meet the Challenges of Developmental Disabilities 

 

RFP 2019-4:  AWARD FOR INTERIOR PAINTING – CHILDRENS LEARNING CENTER 

 

WHEREAS, Sections 205.968-205.972 RSMo and subsequent passage by Camden Co. 

voters of the Senate Bill 40 enabling legislation in August of 1980 allows for the business, 

property, affairs, administrative control, and management to rest solely with the 

Camden County SB40 Board of Directors (dba Camden County Developmental Disability 

Resources). 

 

WHEREAS, The Camden County SB 40 Board has publicly requested proposals in 

accordance with Missouri Statutes and Agency Policy #31 – Procurement. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: 

 

1.  That the Camden County Senate Bill 40 Board (dba Camden County Developmental 

Disability Resources), hereafter referred to as the “Board”, recognizes the need to paint 

the interior of the Childrens Learning Center portion of the Camdenton office building.  

2.  That the Board publicly issued RFP 2019-4, Interior Painting – Childrens Learning 

Center, for competitive bidding and has performed all necessary procurement processes 

and evaluations. 

3.  That the Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute an Agreement with 

Conaway Contracting, LLC, for the interior painting of the Childrens Learning Center 

portion of the Camdenton office building. 

4.  A quorum has been established for vote on this resolution, this resolution has been 

approved by a majority Board vote as defined in the Board bylaws, and this resolution 

shall remain in effect until otherwise amended or changed. 

  

 

_________________________________________                    ___________________________ 

Chairman                                                                              Date 

 

 

_________________________________________                    ___________________________ 

Secretary, Vice Chairman, or Treasurer                             Date 


	Cover Page to Open Session
	Cover Page to Agenda
	Tentative Agenda for Open Session
	Cover Page to Open Session Minutes
	February Open Session Minutes
	Cover Page to CLC Monthly Report
	CLC Monthly Report
	Cover Page to LAI Monthly Report
	LAI January Reports external
	Cover Page to Support Coordination Report
	Support Coordination Report
	Cover Page to CARF
	Cover Page to Employment Report
	Employment Workbook
	Cover Page to Agency Economic Report
	Agency Economic Report
	Cover Page to CC Statement
	January Credit Card Invoices for March Board Meeting
	Cover Page to Resolutions
	Resolution 2020-16
	Resolution 2020-16 Attachment A
	Resolution 2020-17



